
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

 

  

DATE: February 27, 2014 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the March 4, 2014 Meeting 

  

 

 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Senator Hedlund and Representative Bradley – re: Update 

 

8:00 p.m. – Chief Hollingshead and Deputy Chief Russo – re: Code Red Presentation 

 

8:15 p.m. – Paul Dunphy – re: Applicant for War Memorial Commission 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Update on Transient Rental Bylaw 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

1. Hull Nantasket Chamber of Commerce – re: Stem to Stern Yard Sale Day – 9/6/14 

 

2. Hull Contributory Retirement Board – re: COLA increase 

  

LICENSES 

 

1. David Fisher, 41 Point Allerton Avenue – Livery Badge License - RENEWAL 

 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


